From: Greg Goetzke

To: EOIA Metra

ce: |

Subject: FOIA Request - 9/8/16

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 7:54:46 AM

Dear FOIA Officer,

I would like to wee if we may request the following information:

1. Fuel: Which Vendor has the contract(s) and when it/they expire

a. Diesel gallons per year and cost for trains, plus specifications of the diesel including
biodiesel%, ultra-low Sulphur, etc.

b. Diesel and gasoline gallons per year for vehicles other than trains and cost

2. Train engines with the quantity of each, or an inventory if possible

a. Make
b. Model
c. Year

d. Engine make and model

3. Vehicles (Non train) with the quantity of each, or an inventory if possible

a. Make
b. Model
c. Year

d. Engine

4. Fueling locations, fuel tanks (location and sizes) and what is filled on sit (Want to know if the train engines
are directly filled from a tanker on site and where)

This request is strictly for non-commercial uses only.
Thank you for your time,

Greg

Greg Goetzke

Black Dog Corp
2305 Enterprise Drive
Westchester, IL 60154

708.562.4400 O
708.562.4404 F

greg@blackdogcorp.com
www.blackdogcorp.com
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